South West Chilterns Community Board Agenda

Date: Tuesday 14 July 2020
Time: 7.00 pm

Venue: Via video conference call
Membership:

J Adey, M Appleyard, D Barnes (Chairman), S Brown, A Collingwood, M Harris, D Johncock,
JLangley, TLee, N Marshall, | McEnnis, R Scott, J Teesdale, D Watson (Vice-Chairman),
C Whitehead and R Wilson

Agenda Item Page No
1 Apologies for Absence

2 Welcome and Introductions

3 Declarations of Interest

4 Community Board Vision - Setting the Scene 3-8

Appendix 1 — Community Board Terms of Reference.

5 Reflections on Covid19, Grant and Recovery Strategy
6 Public Health - Key Indicators for Community Board
7 Interim Priority Setting 9-16

Appendix 2 — South West Chiltern Board Profile.
8 Membership and Sub Committees

9 Any Other Business
To be requested through the Chair prior to the Meeting.

10 Date of Next Meeting
3 September 2020.



If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support
in place.

If you would like to know more about your local community board and how you can get
involved then please contact the Community Board Coordinator, Makyla Devlin,
Makyla.Devlin@buckinghamshire.gov.uk, 07973 523370.



mailto:Makyla.Devlin@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Agenda Item 4

Appendix 1: Community Board Terms of Reference

1. Aims & Objectives

1.1  The vision for community boards is to improve outcomes for residents through
ensuring strong connections between Buckinghamshire Council with its
diverse communities. The objectives below set out the different elements of
the work of community boards, as well as updated to provide clarity on the
legal status of community boards:

a) Local Issues: Enabling Buckinghamshire Council councillors to make
recommendations on local issues, alongside community organisations, such as
town and parish councils.

b) Influence: Empowering Buckinghamshire Council Councillors and communities
to influence service design and delivery on local issues.

c) Partnership: Facilitating communities to come together with Buckinghamshire
Council Councillors and partners to find solutions to local issues.

2. Approach

2.1 To achieve these aims and objectives each community board will be

expected to:

Agree Community Area Priorities, based on evidence of local needs, and an
action plan to address these with targets.

Agree a tailored communications & engagement plan for actively involving
residents and community organisations.

Set-up action groups to support the delivery of the Community Action Plan.
Provide opportunities to ensure that the local community is able to respond to
consultations and influence service commissioning decisions in a timely
manner.

Provide opportunities to ensure good communications and information from
Buckinghamshire Council, and partners, on local issues.

Make recommendations to Buckinghamshire Council on funding local
projects.

Make recommendations to Buckinghamshire Council, and partners, on key
local issues.

Produce an annual report with a self-assessment of success in relation to the
aims and objectives for community boards, and action plan delivery.

Hold at least one annual community event to enable residents and community
groups to set area priorities and address issues.

Page 3



3. Remit

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Community boards will be empowered to discuss any issues that are relevant
to enable them to achieve their objectives.

Agenda items are expected to be of relevance and significance for the
community board as a whole.

Operational issues will be encouraged to be dealt with outside of formal
community board meetings through relevant channels. For example, written
requests for potholes to be fixed should be made via ‘fix my street’, and/or
flagged with the relevant councillor outside of formal meetings.

No service complaints or complaints about councillors will be considered.
These will be considered under Buckinghamshire Council’s complaints policy.
All Buckinghamshire Council Councillors are bound by the Buckinghamshire
Council code of conduct. Members are also bound by the other procedures
and protocols applicable to members of the Buckinghamshire Council.

Planning matters that fall under the remit of the area planning committees of
Buckinghamshire Council will be out of scope to avoid duplication.

Effective liaison between community boards and strategical committee
business will be facilitated via liaison meetings for the community board
chairmen. Common themes and issues will be discussed with the Cabinet
Portfolio holder, senior officers and relevant scrutiny chairmen.

Community boards may consider petitions to Buckinghamshire Council they
relate to a local issue and are best resolved locally. The handling of petitions
will be in accordance with the Council’s constitution and petitions protocol.

4. Legal Status

4.1

4.2

4.3

Community boards are informal meetings convened by Buckinghamshire
Council.

They are advisory only with no decision-making powers. They are able to
make recommendations.

Meetings will be conducted informally but where it is necessary for the
Chairman to rule on any point then rulings will follow the procedures set out in
the Buckinghamshire Council Constitution.

5. Community board membership & participation

5.1

5.2

The formal and core membership of each community board will comprise all
Buckinghamshire Council councillors from the respective area.

No substitutes are permitted.

Page 4



5.3

5.4

5.5

Standing invitations to attend meetings will be provided to the following key
partners:

e All town and parish councils in the area (1 representative each)
e Thames Valley Police
e Primary Care Networks (1 representative from the lead PCN aligned)

Each community board chairman has the discretion to invite any additional
attendees. For example this could include:

e Youth Council representative

e Key not-for-profit organisations

e Local businesses

e Other statutory bodies such as the Fire Service, Ambulance Service or
CCG.

Regardless, of the above, all formal community board meetings will be open
to the public to attend, and the public will be encouraged to attend and
participate in these meetings and other events.

6. Community board decision-making

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

For community boards to be successful they will need to work in co-operation
with the local community and it is envisaged that on the whole this will be by
consensus.

Upon some occasions, a vote might be needed, for example in regard to a
recommendation from the board on funding local projects.

Where a vote is required then this will be by a show of hands of formal board
members present.

Prior to such a vote, the Chairman may upon his/her discretion take an
indicative vote of representatives from local organisations, including town and
parish councils, who are present. Each organisation, will have one indicative
vote. This will enable Buckinghamshire Council councillors to have a clear
understanding of the official views of local partners.

The Chairman will also normally ensure that the public have had the
opportunity to express their views prior to a vote, in accordance with the
provisions on public participation, as set out in the section below.

7. Chairmanship

7.1

7.2

The chairman of each community board will be appointed by the Cabinet
Portfolio holder for localism.

The chairman of each community board must be a member of
Buckinghamshire Council and the respective community board.

Page 5



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

The vice-chairman shall be nominated by the relevant Community board
Chairman and confirmed by the Cabinet portfolio holder for localism. They
must be a member of Buckinghamshire Council and the respective community
board.

The normal term of office shall be for two years.

The portfolio holder for Localism may rescind appointments within this period
at any time.

The vice chairman will preside in the absence of the chairman and if neither is
present, the community board will appoint a chairman from among its
membership for that respective meeting.

The role of the Chairman will include:

Providing leadership to ensure that the objectives of community boards are
met.

Ensuring that the voices of residents are at the heart of the work of community
boards.

Representing the community board at chairmen’s liaison meetings and
presenting the annual report of the community board to full council.

Attending mandatory annual training to support them to be effective in their
key community leadership role.

8. Meeting Frequency

8.1

Each community board is expected to hold:

At least five but no more than six formal community board meetings per year.
At least one annual resident’s forum event to encourage participation in the
area priority setting process.

Events locally to encourage resident participation in regard the area priorities
agreed and as required in for example consultations and or participatory
budgeting.

9. Public Participation

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

All normal community board meetings will be open to the public and press.

The format of community board meetings will be at the discretion of the
chairman and designed to maximise public participation.

For example, the meetings may be structured to enable the standing item
business of community board meetings to be conducted at the end of the
meeting, with items of public interest to be placed at the start of the agenda to
enable residents to have their say without staying for the whole meeting.

Members of the public will be able to ask questions and speak in regard to an
agenda item, and considered under the relevant agenda item. The length of

Page 6



time for speaking will be at the discretion of the chairman and normally limited
to one issue per speaker, with an overall maximum public speaking slot of 10
minutes per agenda item.

9.5 In addition, written questions to Chairmen are invited at any time from
residents in regard to the work of community boards.

9.6 A published online response log will be made available and an updates
provided at each community board meeting as a standing item. Responses
will be provided within 20 working days.

9.7 Residents who have questions to individual councillors on specific local
electoral division issues are encouraged to contact them directly.

10. Agendas

10.1 The Chairman will be responsible for the content of community board
agendas. All members of the community board may submit agenda items
which will be included at the discretion of the Chairman.

10.2 Community board agendas will be published online via Buckinghamshire
Council’'s website giving normally at least five clear working days before the
meeting.

10.3 An action log, rather than formal minutes, will be published on
Buckinghamshire Council’s website normally within 15 working days of the
meeting.

11. Officer Support

11.1 Buckinghamshire Council will provide administrative, policy and project

support for community boards.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



BE Microsoft | Power BI

View in Power BI 7

Last data refresh:

16/06/2020 16:32:21 GMT Standard
Time

Downloaded at:

03/07/2020 09:04:54 GMT Standard
Time



https://app.powerbi.com/reports/9153bb51-5747-455d-a480-1145f8710627?pbi_source=PowerPoint

South West Chilterns Community Board Profile (with benchmarks)

Population by age
@ Population aged 0-15 @ Population aged 16-64 @ Population aged 65+
100%
80%
60% :
This visual does not support exporting.
40%
o
%%
Q
D
=
o
0%
South West Chilterns Buckinghamshire South East
Council Service Total
These population figures are taken from the Office for National Statistics (ONS) Mid Year hd
. Schools 22
Estimates. ;
Children's Centre 4
Library 2
Board Name Day/Resource Centre 1
Amersham Further Education 1
Aylesbury Other Children's Services 1
Beaconsfield and Chepping Wye Waste Site !
Total 32
Beeches

Buckingham and Villages

Chesham and Villages

Denham, Gerrards Cross and Chalfonts
Haddenham and Waddesdon

High Wycombe


https://app.powerbi.com/reports/9153bb51-5747-455d-a480-1145f8710627/ReportSection?pbi_source=PowerPoint

Strengthening our communities

Life expectancy

@ Male life expectancy at birth @Female life expectancy at birth

100
86 85

83

80

60

40

20

South West Chilterns Buckinghamshire

South East

ed

%e expectancy data is calculated using mortality rates by single age bands and is a measure of the

aﬁp a person being born today can expect to live until.

Board Name Band A BandB BandC BandD BandE BandF Band G BandH Bandl
South West Chilterns 142 3.31 14.63 23.95 18.68 17.22 1718 3.50 0
Buckinghamshire 2.82 10.81 22.89 19.85 15.53 12.26 13.32 2.51 0
South East 8.92 16.62 25.83 20.14 13.19 7.98 6.37 0.96 0
Total 13.16 30.74 63.35 6394 4740 3746 36.87 6.97 0

Shows the overall proportion of domestic properties allocated to the standard Council Tax bands. Band A
represents the lowest property value and Band | represents the highest property value.

South West Chilterns

0.77 5.94
Drug crime Vehicle crime

Buckinghamshire

1.55 6.55

Drug crime Vehicle crime
South East

1.97 5.72

Drug crime Vehicle crime

13.10

Violent crime and sexual...

17.44

Violent crime and sexual...

25.05

Violent crime and sexual...

0.48
Other crime

1.31
Other crime

1.40
Other crime

Shows 12 month total of neighbourhood-level incidents of crime, and as a rate per 1,000 residents

Limiting long-term illness (LLTI) by age band

@ Aged 0-15 (LLTI) @ Aged 16-64 (LLTI) @ Aged 65+ (LLTI)
100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%
South West Chilterns Buckinghamshire South East

Shows the proportion of residents with a limiting long-term illness. Figures are taken from the
2011 Census, based on a self assessment.



https://app.powerbi.com/reports/9153bb51-5747-455d-a480-1145f8710627/ReportSection0727a4b0f6fa299b86d6?pbi_source=PowerPoint

Protecting_the vulnerable

Children in poverty Disability indicator

12.9 4

3
10

2

1
5

0

South West Chilterns Buckinghamshire South East
0
South West Buckinghamshire South East Shows the proportion of working age people receiving Personal Independence Payment (PIP).
Chilterns PIP helps with some of the extra costs caused by long-term disability, ill-health or terminal ill-
health.

Tl‘gchildren in poverty measure shows the proportion of children (aged 0-15) in families
in"%ceipt of out of work benefits, or in receipt of tax credits where their reported income

Unpaid carers
is R)es than 60% of the median income.

@ Provides 1 to 19 hours @Provides 20 to 49 hours @ Provides 50+ hours @ Children providing unpaid care

Loneliness indicator

South West Chilterns -4.2

South East -4.1

South West Chilterns Buckinghamshire South East

5 -4 -3 2 -1

o

Shows the proportion of people providing unpaid care per week. Figures are based on

A value closer to 0 predicts a greater prevalence of loneliness amongst those aged 65 and over and living in self reported responses to the 2011 Census.

households compared to areas with a value further away from 0.


https://app.powerbi.com/reports/9153bb51-5747-455d-a480-1145f8710627/ReportSectiona99d3832a119086752f3?pbi_source=PowerPoint

Board Name

Improving our environment

Accessible Green Space (Square Metres) per population - Index vs. Buckinghamshire

Access to Green Space and Common Land

South West Chilterns
Buckinghamshire

€T abed

94.25
100.00

@ Benzene @Nitrogen dioxide @ Particulates

0.5

0.0

South West Chilterns

Air quality

Sulphur dioxide

Buckinghamshire South East

An estimate of the concentration of benzene, nitrogen dioxide, particulates and sulphur dioxide based on 2012 air

quality data published by the UK Air Information Resource for 1km grid-squares.

) K i
o y T, kY

5 f";(,_. ; & ;
ma Q\ Lig Jﬁ' e ‘a

a * ';’ - Ry

W £
&¥ 'High Wya{:‘?m‘be.CB'.,‘ !

D

v
OS_Greenspace

| CROW Open Access Land

CRoW Common Land Natural England
BCC Open Access Land

S L

Fa

a. :
Alvnersham CB

Missendens CB



https://app.powerbi.com/reports/9153bb51-5747-455d-a480-1145f8710627/ReportSection8316809baf85d70e4ad1?pbi_source=PowerPoint

Increasing our prosperity

KS1 and KS2 average point scores Jobs density

@ Average Point Score - Key Stage 1 pupils @ Average Point Score - Key Stage 2 pupils

30
100
20
16 16 16
50
10
0

South West Chilterns Buckinghamshire South East 0
South West Chilterns Buckinghamshire South East
S@ws Average Point Score per pupil for pupils sitting Key Stage 1(KST) and Key Stage 2 (KS2)
é%mination assessments. Figures are based on the postcode of the pupils residence. Jobs density is defined as the number of jobs as a percentage of the working age population.
=
_'l=
Key Stage 4 (GCSE) average point score
500 Broadband speed
413 399 South West Chilterns
400 377
34.90
ge: 366.30
300 . .
Buckinghamshire
200 3943
100 South East
44.29
0
South West Chilterns Buckinghamshire South East

Shows the average broadband download linespeed (Mbit/s) for
Shows Average Point Score per pupil for pupils sitting Key Stage 4 (GCSEs) exams. Figures are based connections in the area.

on postcode of the pupils residence and derived from the School Census.
The national average point score is indicated by the dashed line in the above chart.


https://app.powerbi.com/reports/9153bb51-5747-455d-a480-1145f8710627/ReportSection8e54529e77d65e6ef47b?pbi_source=PowerPoint

South West Chilterns Community Board Profile Overview

There are 37874 people living in the
South West Chilterns Community Board
area

8% of children are living in poverty in the South
West Chilterns Community Board area, compared with
10% across Buckinghamshire

1% of households lack central heating in the

Health & wellbeing

=

Education & skills

£

8% of people have a limiting long-term illness in the
South West Chilterns Community Board area compared
with 9% across Buckinghamshire

16% of people have no qualifications in the South
West Chilterns Community Board area compared with
17% across Buckinghamshire

41% of people are in full time employment in the

ﬁ\ South West Chilterns Community Board area, igrl"lr:havrveedst.fv[i:tilIZEZEPSaEr(Lr;:‘Bu:éE(inBohaarrisarI\-?rae
compared with 1% across Buckinghamshire Economy P ° 9
Housing
o 10% of households have no car in the South West
g m There are lower levels of crime in South West e Chilterns Community Board area compared with
o) Chilterns compared with the Buckinghamshire 13% across Buckinghamshire
@ average (loD 2015 Crime Rank) &
= Crime & safety
(93]
Please select one community board
Amersham Buckingham and Villages High Wycombe Wendover Buckinghamshire
Aylesbury Chesham and Villages Missendens Wexham and Ivers South East

Denham, Gerrards Cross and

Beaconsfield and Chepping Wye Chalfonts

North West Chilterns Wing and lvinghoe England

Beeches Haddenham and Waddesdon

South West Chilterns

Winslow and Villages



https://app.powerbi.com/reports/9153bb51-5747-455d-a480-1145f8710627/ReportSectiond3525f7d287578d051bc?pbi_source=PowerPoint

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Community Board Vision - Setting the Scene
	7 Interim Priority Setting

